

Woodstock Little League Minutes  
Thursday, March 9, 2017  
South Woodstock Baptist Church  
7:00 p.m.

**Attendance:**  = attended meeting **No voting privileges.** (Meetings missed in a row)

Keith Barnes (1)  
Fran Coutu  
Randy Esposito  
John Evers

Kim Evers  
Matt Hebert  
Jason Howard  
John Kallgren

Jeff Marcotte (1)  
Brian Murphy (1)  
Pat O'Brien  
Mike Sampson

Susan Webster  
Guest:  
Tyler Millix  
Amy Monahan

**Secretary - Susan Webster**

Minutes from WLL annual board meeting on 2/16/17 - 7:00 PM held at South Woodstock Baptist Church - Motion to approve, seconded and Majority approved.

**President – Mike Sampson**

- Volunteers Needed (Coaches, Umpires) need more. Coaches meeting to be held at the end of this month. Mike to speak to Brian about High School players umpiring.
- Spring Registration-coming in slow
- Field gate-John Evers to pick up donated ones.
- Annual sponsorship mailings 25 to 30 letters mailed 3 weeks ago \$3000 back already .

**Vice President – Matt Hebert**

- Winter Clinics
  - 2 more Fridays 6-8PM

**Treasurer – Kim Evers**

- \$18k in Bank
- Made deposit today
- A-1 gone Charlton took over account

**Fundraising Director – Pat O'Brien**

- Spring Chance Fundraiser
- Paw Sox / Yard Goats tickets- Randy follow up
- Lasting Images will donate Red Sox Tickets again

**Player Agents – John Evers**

Nothing to report -May have to contact Kids for registration.

**Safety Officer – Jeff Marcotte- not present**

- 2017 Safety Plan Update
  - Filed, approved pending roster - 2<sup>nd</sup> in district

**Building & Grounds – John Kallgren**

- Winter projects (finish bullpens, resurface softball bleachers, paint concession stand interior)
- Update on Batting Cage roof
- John to look into getting lime and clay

**Information Officer/Marketing & P.R. Director – Randy Esposito**

### **Unfinished Business from September meeting**

- Equipment Inventory/Purchasing Needs
  - Mike to complete list at field clean up

### **New Business**

- Coaches Meeting (Mon. 3/27, 6:30pm @ Camp Woodstock) – first aid presentation, coaching clinic
  - Susan to follow up to find nurse to present first aid.
  - Mike to send list of coaches and managers for approval.
- Spring Evaluations (Sun 3/19, 10am-3pm @ Roseland Park) – need volunteers (evaluators, coaches, registration help); backup plan (weather)?
  - Schedule on line
  - Need evaluators
- Field Clean-Up Day(s) (Sat 3/25 & Sat 4/1, 8am-10am)
- Jr/Sr Baseball and Softball Registration Drive
  - 2 baseball thus far but have time
    - Mike to send out email
  
- 2017 Manager Nominations / Appointments
  - Hold on discussion and Mike will sent email

### **Open Forum**

- Amy Monahan to Gear Swap opening day
- Thursday, May 4<sup>th</sup> will be pictures
- John E to look into mice issues in girls concession stand
- Outreach via text instead of email suggested
- Susan to send PTO email to have them send registration outreach for WLL

### **Meeting Adjourned**

7:50 PM

### **Next meeting**

**April 6, 2017 7:30 PM**

**South Woodstock Baptist Church**